April 27, 2005

Mr. Charlie F. Holman, Manager
Environmental, Health, Safety

and Licensing
Framatome ANP, Inc.
1724 Mount Athos Road
P.O. Box 11646
Lynchburg, VA 24506-1646

SUBJECT: REASSIGNMENT OF PROJECT MANAGERS FOR THE FUEL CYCLE
FACILITIES BRANCH

Dear Mr. Holman:

This letter is to inform you that effective immediately, Mr. William (Billy) Gleaves has been
assigned as Project Manager for your facility. Billy can be reached at 301-415-5848 and by
e-mail at bcg@nrc.gov. Mr. Michael (Mike) Lamastra has been assigned as backup Project
Manager to Billy. Mike can be reached at 301-415-8139 and by e-mail at mxi@nrc.gov.

All license-related unclassified correspondence (letters, reports, telefax, records of telecon,
etc.) intended for the Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch (FCFB) should be addressed to the Director,
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN:
Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555. You should ensure that correspondence
includes both the docket number and license number on the cover page. A “carbon copy” of
each submittal should be concurrently sent to the Project Manager (PM). Original financial
assurance instruments should be sent to me at Mail Stop T-8F42. You may also transmit time
sensitive information to the PM via express mail or facsimile.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system (ADAMS). ADAMS
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public
Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,
IRA/

Gary S. Janosko, Chief

Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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